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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 9:48 AM

To: 'scollins62@cfl.rr.com'

Subject: . RE: Document Number NOB000010983 Liberty Victorious Life Ministries, Inc

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

1'lf re-send the certificate of status following 1his reply.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of Stare
Division of Corporations

----- Original Message-—--

Erom: scollins6 2@cfl.rr.com [mailto:scollinsG 2@efl.rr.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2010 12:47 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number NOGOOO010983 Liberty Victorious Life Ministries, Inc

To Whom 1t May Concern,

I filed my annual report on 4/ 23/ 2010. I noticed on sunbiz; the unofficial record does not contain a complete physical addresss. The
correct address is 6926 Aloma Avenug, Winter Lark, Florida 32792." Please update address to reflect the complete address listed
above. Also, I ordered a certificate of status, but did not receive it via email yet. Please email nie a copy of the certificate of status, 1 can
be reached at 321-662-4246, Thank you for your assistance!

Shawn C.Collins
President/ Pastor
Liberty Victortons Life Minestry




